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From: Native <Native@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 11:00 AM

To: Native-ITDirectors <native-itdirectors@info.fcc.gov>
Subject: ACP Week of Action June 14-June 22, 2023

Today, Online for All is kicking off a Week of Action, hosted by U.S. Department of Education and Civic
Nation, to create awareness about the Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP), to help ensure that
eligible households can afford the broadband they need for work, school, healthcare and more. The
ACP Week of Action will take place from June 14 to June 22, 2023. During the Week of Action,
stakeholders from industry, education, nonprofits, and other sectors are committing to outreach and
events to raise awareness of and encourage enrollment in the ACP.

This fact sheet includes a number of resources for participants, including a communications tool kit, and
information on training.

The ACP provides eligible households on qualifying Tribal lands with an up-to-$75 per month discount
on their monthly broadband internet bills (or up to $30 per month for eligible households on non-Tribal
lands). The program also includes a discount of up to a $100 for the purchase of a laptop, desktop
computer or tablet from participating internet providers. Managed by the FCC, the ACP is the largest
internet affordability program in our nation’s history and a key component of the Commission’s Digital
Equity strategy. To date, over 18 million households have signed up to participate in the ACP, and with
continued efforts to spread the word, millions more may be able to get connected and stay connected.

To sign-up or request more information on the ACP Week of Action please visit this link onlineforall.org
or email onlineforall@civicnation.org.

Bambi Kraus
Chief, Office of Native Affairs and Policy
Federal Communications Commission
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